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A CALIFORNIA CORPORATION

17795 Sky Park Circle; Suite J, Irvine, CA 92614
Ph,:714-247-1510 « Fax 714-247-1510

March 29, 2017
Sent Via Email/FedEx Overnight

The Port of Los Angeles
425 S. Palos Verdes Street
San Pedro, CA 90731

Attn:  Shaun Shahrestani, P.E.
Chief Harbor Engineer
Constriction Division

MAR 30 2017

Re: Berth 93 Cruise Terminal - B
Customs and Border Protection ’L
Security Improvements \)‘ \/\ /D\ (D
Specification No. 2778

Mr. Shahrestani,
Thank you for taking the time this morning to discuss the Berth 93 project with me.

Regarding the inclusion of Pages 00030-2 and 00030-3 of the bid documents, I don’t have an answer why they
were not part the documents submitted by JRH to the Port. These two pages were included in our copy of the
bid documents that were copied prior to our bid runner leaving to submit the bid. I have included our copy of
our final signed documents with this letter. I have also attached new signed originals of pages 00030-2 and
00030-3 for your use.

Again, [ can’t give you a reason why these pages were not included, I just don’t know. This was obviously an
omission that did not affect the pricing of the project. JRH has spent a lot of time working on this project and
is ready and willing to perform. I would request that the Port give this matter further consideration, and
acknowledge JRH as the lowest responsible bidder. I understand that there are procedures and rules that need
to be followed, and if the final outcome is not favorable for JRH, I certainly understand and appreciate your
efforts.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,

“ JRH CoySstruction Zgimpany, Inc.
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